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Malave, Erin

From: Guadalupe V. Ustariz [gustariz@coxnici.com}

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 8:47 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Horizon Sarasota Management Enterprises, LLC

Dear Sir or Madam:
~ My name is Guadalupe Ustariz, Office Assistant at Cox & Nici. The reason of this email is to update

the address for the managers for Horizon Sarasota Management Enterprises, LLC (Document
# L01000000802). The up to date address are as follows:

—_—
Title: Manager

Name: Swalm, D. Clark Jr.
Address: 6547 Midnight Pass Rd #63
City-St-Zip Sarasota, Fl. 34242

Please update your records accordingly. Thank you very much for your kind attention to this matter.

Best Regards,

Guadalupe V. Ustariz

Guadalupe Ustariz

Office Assistant

Cox & Nict

1185 Immokalee Road, Suite 110
Naples, Florida 34110
239.254.0706 (phone)
239.254.0709 (fax)

gustariz@coxnici.com
www,coxnici.com

Sophisticated Legal Services

and State-of-the-Art Technology

to Preserve Wealth, Protect Assets,

and Leave a Lasting Legacy

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, be protected by the attorney-
client or other applicable privileges, or constitute non-public information. The information transmitied is intended only for the person
or entity to which it is addressed. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not authorized and may be unlawful. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be
free of any VIRUS or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and Cox & Nici accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. Federal tax
advice contained in this communication (including any altachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) aveiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein,
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